Participatory Governance Council

March 2 2023

MINUTES

Meeting Called to Order &:33 PM

No

Item

Discussion/Outcome

1

Land Acknowledgment
(Procedural)

Read bystephanie Chenard

Roll CallRrocedural)

Council Members:

Administrators: Lisa Cooper Wilkif@hairperson),
Stephanie Chenard

Staff: Michael Snider, Chris Brodie

Faculty: Mitra Sapienz&lizabeth SmithKatia Fuchs
Students: Heather Brandt, Amelia Khong, Shivalika
Jhabua

Council Alternates:

Administrator:Lidia Jenkins

Staff: David Delgado, Linda Liu
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Students: Angelica Campos, Courtney Wong

Approval of Agend&ebruary
2, 2023(Procedural)

Motion to adopt the agenda as presented. Moved by
Joseph Reyeseconded byichael Snider.
15votes to approve. Motion passed.

Approval of Minutes
February 16, 2023
(Procedural)
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FGhancelloDavid Martin

San Francisco Marin County Food Bank: There

will be several weeks of bloe# off parking
spaces at different spots. We are planning to
have the food bank on campuos

Wednes C[e v 7 Sy trnfihpeto get
ittobea &E] C[s v N SUE CJ-
as well. If anyone has any feedback, we can
pass it back along.

Program ReviewGot an email out earlier this
week in respect$o a ranking. Therare
currently 26 funded requests. We are excited
to get the FOAPAIKBund tOrganization t
Account t Programt Activity t Location)out
first thing next weekWe hope toget
purchasing up and runnirgponto get those
expenses processed. There will be a meeting

)

combine



e Board FacilitieSubcommitteeMeeting:We
are hopingto have final bids fothe boilersfor
the Mission, John Adams, and Wellness
Centers The bidpackages are closing next
week.Will go to full board meetingn March
23rdto approwe and sign the contractVe are
approaching a big milestone arade finalizng
the submitted bidders for board reviews.

» Advocacy Event: OWednesdayMarch 15",
the ChancellgrAngelica Campoand Heather
Brandt will begoing to Sacramento to
advocate foralegislation that would make
public transportation free for students. Léte
Chancelloor Heatherknow if you want to join,

e ParkingWe are at the il stage of finalizing
the agreement withthe lower reservoir
developerto get dailyparkingratesdown to
$5. Will have construction contractors park in
the lower reservoir to compensate anal
balance outhe decrease to $5 for students.
We dhould see all construction contractors in
that parking lotand see that $6.50 rate drop t¢
$5soon.

e Parking stucture: Will start puling together
architects and folks with specific knowledge 1
a parking structurend parking solutiong-irst
step isconsideringcost,length oftime, and
logistics for desig. Hope to @t professionals
to start putting some stuff opaper andseek
guidancefrom Trustees. Need to start getting
some definite numbers and sound designs.

Questions:

Elizabeth Smith: Great news about boilers, what is the
status of the Science building?

Chanellor David Matin: That is not &oiler issuelt is an
issue with theunderground steam pipe (leaking and nee
to be turned off) We are currentlyalecting bids to
replace high pressure steam pipes. Project will most lik
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take place later this month ardr early Aprilonce we
have all the bids collected.

Michael Snidecommented about the librargeilingsand
how thereisa tile coming down and hooked tihe
sprinkler system. Someone just put a yellow tape arour
it. He emphasized theeed to be more proactive ttake a
stance towards safety measures.

ChancellorWill makea noteabout thisto bring back on
next report along withmore updates on projects in
Rosenberg.

Alan [~} piCan you give an update on another
building? TheArts buildings?

ChancelloDavid Martin That project isinderway butwill
need a full architectural redesig@urrentlyhavean
architect under contract that is doing that right noWhey
are working on a mcess/timdine for the Arts Buildings
(Arts ExtensionCreative Arts, and Visual Artshé&of the
complications is that those buildings are connected to t
underground steam pipethat run from Cloud to Science
buildings Need to first get the pipes replaced sathf
they do put ina newboiler, it will operateeffectively.
Designis underwaythen will bid thedesignandthe
replacement othe boiler all together. Hopefully in place
by end of semestesummer.

HeatherBrandtasked a clarifying questiolvhat are
FOAPAL?

ChancelloDavidMartin: Fund t Organizationt Account t
Programt Activity t Location It is basically theaount
stream that internal account systesmequirefor every
revenueand expense

AngelicaCampos added on with some details about the

event being able taccommodateall the guests we plan
to invite.

No public comments




(Information)

with her at state-wide student conferenced.hey are
professionadevelopment eventaboutadvocacyand
student engagement

Joseph Reyemcknowledge the basketball teanwho is in
the playdfs right nowand encourages everyone &itend
the games.

HeatherBrandtexpressed appreciation and hoped to
recognize faculty membemsho meet students where
they areat and extend empathy to studentshen they
are goinghrough difficult things

No public comments

Old Business

a. Continue the Discussion 0
Meeting Protocols and
Procedures/ Meeting
Modality (Discussion/Possibl
Action ltem)

LisaCooperWilkinsprovided an updateNext meeting
March 16" will be a hybrid meetingWorking with IT to
identify a location that can accommodate both our abilif
to have our council in person and the hybrid functionali

Michael SniderCanwe keep it this wayhybrid)until
after Spring break? ®we need to file some kind of
paperwork for this?

LisaCooper WilkinsChancellor is currently investigating
what our opportunities are with ouegal counselWe will
probably get some updated informati@bout what our
options arebefore our next meeting. Worst case scenar
we will be in persotut there willbe an online
componentfor those who need it.

Lisa Cooper Wilkins brought up a questiegarding
whether or not the PGC should also include opportuniti
for constituency groups to provide updates




know what







Mitra Sapienza: & have to be careful. Would hate to
design the way we build our meeting anticipating bad
behaviorthough, would like to build communityVould
advocatefor opening it upDisruption is anssuebut hope
that as a community we can come togetherprevent
that in an affirming way.

Heather Brandt: Do not want to invalidate what Chris is
sharing but can say as a member of this committee | fe
uncomfortable knowing that there are attendees with le
access. When attending a webinar, you cannot see wh
else is in the space. Feels uncomfortable that chat only




BoardDocgyet but maybe helpful to have some
consistencies around twT /TT1 1 Tf 3 Tr 12.e D9n0.48










Alberto Vasquez: We will have people double check thi

RosarioVillasana: Are the cameras for photos or videos i
the new construction?

Alberto Vasquez:ooking to implement aard keysystem
in BatmaleHall Looking to launch thagbroject, with that
comes cameras. Itis a work in progress. Looking to ha
security camera systethat will tie back to an access
control systenfor faculty and staff.

LisaCooper WilkinsOn Flex Daylberto Vasqueand |
will be giving a presentatiorelated to PGC and wanted t
encourage people to attendVill be doing that in
collaboration with some of our constituent group
members.

Heather Brandt:
Answer: will have double check that and work with peo
who are working on the schedule

Alberto Vasqez requestedto come back next meeting to
share the Bid item (5 min)

No public comments

11

Future Agenddtem

Lisa Cooper Wilkins reminded PGC Training on FLEX |
on March 8, 2023

ElizabethSmith If we can putthermostat placeholder
for Batmale Hall and other buildingsfuture meetings,
that would be helpful.

SheriMiraglia Thought ollege communicatioshouldbe
a standingtem.

LisaCooper WilkinsCorrect, it should benderOld
BusinessNeed to get an email out to the Council
members and alternates about a desire to participate ir
committee related to that.

Alan [~} p ktated thathe hopedo hear an update on
two items
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1. Upcomingregistration a
2. An update on new registration systertisat are
being worked onfor Summer and Fall.

Mitra Sapienzgointed out a giestion in the chat about
access students have to Flex Day sessiGus students
attend? Can we share the links with th@m

LisaCooper WilkinsIf students have access to thesion
ResourceCenter (VRC)then they can Thein-person
portion is availablebut not sure about the registration
piece.Will need to figure out the answer to that.

No public comments

12

Adjournment

Motion to adjournthe meetingmoved by Angelica
Campossecondedoy Mitra Sapienza.

Meeting ajourned at5:04PM
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